SYCAMORE SPORTS BOOSTERS

Minutes
October 5, 2025 | Meeting called to order by Kristy @ 7:02PM

In Attendance

Chauncey, Dave, Jim, Mike, Kristy, Bob, Sheri
ATR’s
Matt Anderson, Coach Carpenter & Kara

Approval of Minutes

Jeff Bring September/October Minutes To Next Meeting November 2™

President

Alright you all get me today, thank you for attending lets get this meeting going
Minutes: Kristy
Meeting Called To Order 7:02PM Kristy

Treasure Report — Mike reported things are looking good. Dave Motion to Approve, Bob or Jim 2™, | was
multi-tasking with minutes and listening.

Kristy Financial Report is approved and will be filed.
Secretary Report — Skipped Jeff was out having fun (you can delete that once you read it Jeff lol)

Committee Reports

Concessions — We need to replace the popcorn machine to a better one. Dave asked if she has numbers on
sales and she does at home on a spreadsheet. Bob said lets just order what we need. We all agreed. Sheri will
look into this.

Sheri volunteers are very last minute but we had 3 people the last shift on Friday and it was hard but we did it.
Sheri asked if you found out what the HyVee check was from. Dave mentioned it has to do with Pork Chops.
Sheri reported that we have to pick up the rest of the pork chops from HyVee she will follow up on that. Jim
mentioned that SYFL will have some water and Gatorade to donate. Mike asked how the ATRs are doing,
Sheri it is hit or miss allot are saying that they don’t have the contacts to contact. Wednesday coverage is good
as of right now, however Friday is not looking good. Mike introduced the ATR’s that are present Matt
Anderson, Coach Carpenter and Kara. Ben asked how do you suggest we get a hold of the volunteers?
Emails? How do we get a list? Chauncey said he can get the emails to them if they reach out to him. Mike
mentioned that when he did basketball he would send out an email 2-3 weeks prior, then do a direct text as a
reminder and then would also reach out to the Coach to send the reminders to assure coverage. Sheri
mentioned that if we are needed to speak at Team meetings herself, Shannon or Kristy can do that if we are
given the date and time. Sheri asked if the master list was shared with the Coaches Chauncey said no it was
given to her and not shared. Coach Carp and Matt Anderson asked if all dates are out on Sign up yet? Sheri
will get that updated. We have also been asked to get the Teams their dates separately. Example Baseball and
then list out dates so that they can reach out. | think Sheri will be doing this but | will follow up.

Spirit Wear

Kristy — Ugg | am slacking in this department. Nothing new to report, Mike did say we received some monies in
for spirit wear.



Jim asked for us to look at the Facebook Page and apply the Link to order. | did send an email to
Sportsbooster as a request.

Marketing - Skipped Jeff Out

MVPB — Dave Healthy account. Chauncey said he spoke to Mike from Hobs, we need to re send invoice.
Kristy asked if Ashley is still helping, Dave reported as needed. Bob asked about the score boards being on
and if that effects the longevity. | think it was determined no.

Special Events
Black & Gold

Sheri asked if we know who has paid? No, Chauncy does have 1 check and Mike reported that he just went to
the PO Box and we had nothing. Sheri will follow up with Kyle to make sure all vendors pay up.

Sheri also reported that the ice from this event was used for snow cone making at the game Friday and we
sold 183 snow cones. That's what a wrote down, | may have to confirm that was not monies. She said that 2
students enjoyed manning that station and had allot of fun. She is thinking of selling them this Wednesday or
Friday if she has volunteers.

FTLOTG
Jeff will recap next meeting. Kristy asked if anyone present was on the committee but no-one reported.

Athletic Report — Chauncey Recap Boys Golf Sectionals Rockford, Girls Golf Naperville, Girls Golf Regionals,
Girls Tennis Conference this week and moving to Sectionals at Rochelle, Boys Cross Country, Boys Soccer
will be regionals at Burlington Central in 2 weeks, Football Varsity 3-3 Homecoming this Friday against
Kaneland, Girls Volleyball Doing Great, Hosting Boys Bowling Tournament. That wraps up Fall. Kristy
mentioned that the 7" Grade girls Volleyball took 3™ over the weekend at NCJC hosted by Belvidere Central.

Open Comments

Coach Carpenter mentioned the new back stop is up, Kristy said we should snap a picture and post it on our
website. Jill gave a history of the back stops and it was very interesting so | was listening and not writing &

Jim asked if we had any Grants on the radar — | did not know the answer, but said | will make sure to add it to
the Agenda, he confirmed that it should be on the Exec. Agenda.

Kristy asked if maybe a sign at each entrance of our events that we can say something like are you here and
looking to volunteer come see us in concessions. Sheri has thought about this and Bob said he will think of
something. | mentioned that | am having to attend the games sometimes to be the adult however | am not
watching the game so we may get 2-3 volunteers maybe. Bob will think on this one.

Follow Up From This Meeting Prior To Next Meeting

Minutes and Agenda’s posted on website

Facebook Link for Spirit Wear

Group Dates To ATR’s

Popcorn machine

Are we sending the General Meeting Agenda to the ATR’s?
Did Force pay for 2024 event

FTLOTG Vendor Payments

Add Coach Requests to Agenda

Page 2



e Sign Up Genius Updated with future dates
o Who is keeping track of the ATR’s in attendance at meetings?

Next Meeting

November 2™ 7PM, SHS
Motion to adjourn Jim, 2™ Dave

Page 3



